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Mail.com (logo)

From: "JohnDidion" <jdidion@didionmilling.com>
To: "Chet Stringfield" <cls@execs.com>

Cc:

Subject: hearing rules

Date: Sat, 8 Feb 2003 09:24:53 -0600

Chet, Attached are suggested rules for your review. Some we discussed, others are new.

John A. Didion
Didion Milling. Inc.
920-699-3633 ext. 1
jdidion@didionmilling.com

(please don-t reply to the address | sent this email by (bmi) as a do not check it. Rather
send it to address above, thanks)
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(note: Spelling and grammatical errors are by original author(s).)

Suggested Rules for Village of Cambria Hearing scheduled for 6:30 PM
02/10/03

Village President will control meeting as described in meeting notice. He
will state hearing purpose - to listen to comments from citizens that live
and work in the area regarding Didion's site plan and zoning request. He
will acknowledge each speaker one at a time to speak a maximum of 3
minuets. To ensure an orderly process the following rules and
procedures are put in place.

1. Citizens are reminded that this it their time to speak to Village Board
Members, not to the crowd.

2. This hearing is held to discuss the zoning permit and site proposed by
Didion Milling. All comments should be focused on this topic.

3. Someone will be appointed by the Village President to monitor each
speaker's time. Use of a timing device (like a 3 minuet egg timer) will

be use in order to keep comments to 3 minutes. One attorney for each
party (Didion and CTD) will have a limited of 10 minuets.

4. If you chose to speak, state your name and address and then speak to
the Village Board.

5. Questions and issues raised for the Board to consider will be written
out on the chalk board and will be for the Boards use. This recording
process will be used in effort to save time that would be lost to
repeating items already addressed.

6. No cheering, clapping, booing, screaming or any other outburst of un-
orderly conduct will be allowed regarding the comments made to

board members. Violators will be asked to be removed from the
hearing room.

7. Village President will attempt to alternate comments between
comments that are "for" and "against" for project.

8. The Village board will have a uniform police officer present during
the hearing to help facilitate an orderly hearing.
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From: "JohnDidion" <jdidion@didionmilling.com>
To: "Chet Stringfield" <cls@execs.com>

Cc:

Subject: comments

Date: Sat, 8 Feb 2003 09:34:25 -0600

Hi Chet, | gota comment back for our people that goes like this:

| think the uniformed police officer is strong. You should delete
that. | am sure Chief Nelson will be there.

| would add to number 4: "A podium will be provided for the ease of
speakers with a microphone attached so speakers do not have to hold
it". (This will demonstrate your concern for the average citizen who may
be uneasy simply standing in front of the council.)

Also, | am not sure about the "writing of questions"? This will distract

from a speakers time because the person writing will never get it quite

right and the speaker will have to re-state. This meeting is for

comments. Anyone wishing the Board to have written copies of comments

should bring a copy for each trustee, the mayor and the clerk. Everyone should get
the opportunity to

state their support even if it is redundant. | think that may be part of

the "problem"... the silent majority figures we are down here speaking

out...when in fact...they each need to stand-up c»nd be counted.

So maybe the office sends to strong of a message, sorry about that. Change
Throwaway or Use however you see fit. Thanks, John

John A. Didion
Didion Milling. Inc.
920-699-3633 ext. 1
jdidion@didionmilling.com
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